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Physio4All

From: Physio4All [info=physio4all.com.au@mail347.us3.mcdlv.net] on behalf of Physio4All 
[info@physio4all.com.au]

Sent: Thursday, 17 January 2013 3:32 PM
To: Steve
Subject: PHYSIO4ALL E-News: Probiotic Glucosamine

Learn about our Probiotic Glucosamine!! PLUS Special 
Offer - 10% OFF Bioceuticals UltraBiotic Joint Relief!!!  
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PHYSIO4ALL E-News 
 

Probiotic Glucosamine 
• Suffer from Joint Pain? 

• Who is this important for? 

• How much do you need to take? 

• Special Offer! 

 

1.Do you suffer from Joint Pain? 

• Many people have found relief in the form of fish oil and 

glucosamine  

• But it doesn’t work for everyone. Why? you ask. 

• Recent research has now found that the delivery of 

glucosamine in the GUT can play an important role. 

• Diet, long term use of anti-inflammatories, stomach bugs 

e.t.c. can inflame the GUT lining and decrease the number of good bacteria. 

• Taking Glucosamine together with a probiotic has been shown to improve the 

effectiveness of glucosamine on joint pain. 

2. Who is this important for? 
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• Chronic joint pain (especially knees and hips) 

• Osteoarthirits 

• Flat Feet 

3. How much do you need to take? 

• We recommend taking Bioceuticals Ultra Biotic joint relief 

• Each tablet contains: 

o   500mg of Glucosamine Sulfate 

o   Lactobacillus acidophilus  2.5 billion CFU 

o   Bifidobacterium bifidium 10billion CFU 

• Taking 3/day will give you the maximum benefit 

 

For more information, please read the attached information packet: Glucosamine and 

Probiotics. 

 

Call us on 9922 2212 to speak to one of our physiotherapists if you have any further 

questions. 

  

 Check out our latest YouTube video: Physiotherapy North Sydney: 

Exercise for Shoulder Pain No.3 

 

PHYSIO4ALL ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

SPECIAL OFFER!! 
 
Download the following voucher, 
and receive 10% OFF a Bioceuticals 
UltraBiotic Joint Relief!! 

Join the PHYSIO4ALL Facebook 

Family! 

 

For 10% off your 

next physiotherapy session, 

Like us on Facebook 

by clicking on the following link: 

 http://www.facebook.com/Physio4All 
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OR 

You can use a QR code reader on your 

Smartphone: 
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